From: Butler. Rebecca

To:

Subject: Public Record Response

Date: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 9:35:03 AM
Attachments: PPR No responsive record MF.docx
Ms. French,

Please see the attached letter regarding your recent record request from the Attorney
General’s Office.

Thank you

Rebecca Butler

Paralegal, Criminal Division
Office of the Attorney General
802-828-5512



CHARITY R. CLARK
ATTORNEY GENERAL

TEL: (802) 828-3171

www.ago.vermont.gov

STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
109 STATE STREET MONTPELIER, VT
05609-1001

February 5, 2024

Monica French

Shilliniton, PA, 19607

Re: Public Records Request dated February 4, 2024

Dear Ms. Monica French

| write in response to your Public Record Request dated February 4, 2024, in
which you requested the following.

“Police body camera and dash camera footage, as well as a criminal report for
Suspect Leander Losee”

Our office has reviewed our databases and has found that we have no responsive
records to your request. Please contact the Springfield Police Department via this
link https://springfieldvtpd.org/.

Sincerely,

/sl Rebecca Butler
AGO Paralegal





